

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1963-03-16

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

16. März 1963

Miss Kay Brown
Ashley Steiner Inc.
555 Madison Avenue
New York 22, N. Y.

Dear Kay,-

good news. Although Bill Koshland's letter to me hasn't as yet arrived, the enclosed lines from Alfred personally to my mother will surely suffice for the Vaughans to go ahead and stop bothering with a new translation.

As for your question concerning S. Fischer, the latter has indeed, either sold 60 % of his shares or is about to do so. Needless to say the famous S. Fischer imprint will be kept and G. B. Fischer himself will remain in the business. Moreover, he would seem to want an extravagant amount from his perspective buyers and there is still a possibility that the sale won't come off. The whole thing is due to Dr. Fischer having lost his leading man more than half a year ago, failed to find an equivalent, isn't of the best of health and doesn't feel quite up to it all. Personally, I think that the sale is to bewished for. Let's wait and see.

What about "Death in Venice" ?

As ever with warmest regards

yours cordially,

